From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Lowe"s Home Improvement

Thompson, Donna
Your Lowe"s Purchase Receipt
Wednesday, January 21, 2026 8:14:09 AM

-4

Your Lowe's Receipt

Thanks for shopping at Lowe's. Use this just like you would a paper receipt for
proof of purchase, record keeping, returns and more.

LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC
729 BRIDGE STREET
Weymouth , MA 02191
(781) 340-5964

Transaction # : 11847985
Order # : 201618020261480018
Order Date : 01/21/26 08:13:57

Item Price

PS 6-IN JR HACKSAW

$8.98
Iltem #: 587724
1@ 8.98
RILLA WALL REPAIR FAST
GO S $7.48

ltem #: 6843097
1@7.48

PROJECT SOURCE 2-IN BRUSH
$3.98


mailto:do-not-reply@receipt.lowes.com
mailto:thompsond@hingham-ma.gov
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fclick.lowes.com%2ff%2fa%2fNx56FqoL6KY-RgqTCUaliA~~%2fAAQrWxA~%2fL_jnMslDw2kOprKgSH6Au6-iXA0A9asDL0Aq92RNxjTnzs67AbOk9-UAc9nQcBNlkZChk3RyaIwR4Jq-EXw8Pqhy1T5x092duXx0Jvactjf-j7iLErtWaisqmpUh4gUB&c=E,1,tfUyxfj3VuU1-FE6TlK0Jh9KfOSEvJoklf8rxlXPrVvfmKSE-HUqIF129ijLnpOMSox1Eonqr04-96EG7kuwr7u9n1g-STYu9DnzNXHw&typo=1

Item #: 253307
1@ 3.98

SAT NIC 1.875IN X 36IN FL

$17.58
Item #: 574846
1@ 17.58
Invoice 95054 Subtotal $ 38.02
Invoice 95054 Subtotal $ 38.02
Subtotal $ 38.02
Total Tax $2.38
Total $40.40
Total # of items purchased: 4
Excludes fees, services and special order items
Payment: VISA ending in 3954 $40.40
AuthTime 01/21/26 08:13:11
AuthCD 05391D
REFID 161829054447
TSI 0000
TVR 0000000000
Order Date 01/21/26 08:13:57
Store # 1618
Terminal # 29

Tell us how we did! Enter for a chance to win!

START SURVEY
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* SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK! *
*ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE *
* ONE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN MONTHLY! *
*iIENTRE EN EL SORTEO MENSUAL *


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fclick.lowes.com%2ff%2fa%2fIZZWLhRXUMuPelQ1QBwFQw~~%2fAAQrWxA~%2fOGtA_tlxcTOT9m0TEaxoGhp4G7aVKZ8ZyJDsERNGTOYF5j4UZUL1IIKhkwDLqIvA7hWIrlKrxv-XtRjKnGQcDMf3Z6t37i3gWrR_V6Ha_JQR8buJDJwwIUZ2Py6627Rc9roemNL285x7KvbjKz1W4Y-_7AJAcbnaN58FFS_0s6A~&c=E,1,9Xp3Nj_Q6B4zV-xyEG8ixvqZaPZNiyQ7kotXkmvbTcSS86JAFgVKODcFCzwbo1Wa7pf466CNwlX6peJrivZAtilfWP8fmCAsGdqQGsaWVkboN60v&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fclick.lowes.com%2ff%2fa%2fIZZWLhRXUMuPelQ1QBwFQw~~%2fAAQrWxA~%2fOGtA_tlxcTOT9m0TEaxoGhp4G7aVKZ8ZyJDsERNGTOYF5j4UZUL1IIKhkwDLqIvA7hWIrlKrxv-XtRjKnGQcDMf3Z6t37i3gWrR_V6Ha_JQR8buJDJwwIUZ2Py6627Rc9roemNL285x7KvbjKz1W4Y-_7AJAcbnaN58FFS_0s6A~&c=E,1,9Xp3Nj_Q6B4zV-xyEG8ixvqZaPZNiyQ7kotXkmvbTcSS86JAFgVKODcFCzwbo1Wa7pf466CNwlX6peJrivZAtilfWP8fmCAsGdqQGsaWVkboN60v&typo=1

Thompson, Donna

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lowe's Home Improvement <do-not-reply@receipt.lowes.com>
Wednesday, January 21, 2026 9:32 AM

Thompson, Donna

Your Lowe's Purchase Receipt

Lowes

Your Lowe's Receipt

Thanks for shopping at Lowe's. Use this just like you would a paper receipt for proof of
purchase, record keeping, returns and more.
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC
729 BRIDGE STREET
Weymouth , MA 02191
(781) 340-5964

Transaction # : 58835846
Order # : 201618020261470108
Order Date : 01/21/26 09:31:39

Item Price

GORILLA CLEAR MAX CON AD

$13.98
Item #: 6548706
1@ 13.98
Invoice 95265 Subtotal $13.98
Invoice 95265 Subtotal $13.98
Subtotal $13.98
Total Tax $0.87
Total $14.85

Total # of items purchased: 1

1



Excludes fees, services and special order items

Payment: VISA ending in

3954 $14.85
AuthTime 01/21/26 09:31:31
AuthCD 08308D
REFID 161838265079
TSI 0000
TVR 0000000000

Order Date 01/21/26 09:31:39

Store # 1618

Terminal # 38

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
*iENTRE EN EL SORTEO MENSUAL *
* PARA SER UNO DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500! *
*ENTER BY COMPLETING A SHORT SURVEY *
* WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: //www.lowes.com/survey *
*Y OURID#952659 161850 215753 *

* %

*NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN. *
*VOID WHERE PROHIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER. *
* OFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: //www.lowes.com/survey *
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Thank you for shopping at Lowe's.
To see our return policy, visit Lowes.com/returns

LOWE'S PRICE PROMISE
FOR MORE DETAILS, VISIT
LOWES.COM/PRICEPROMISE

My Account | Contact Us | Find a Store | Privacy Statement | Billing Policy

u Lowe’s App | Return & Refund Policy
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